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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 

Solicitation Addendum 

Addendum No.: 1 
Solicitation No.: 22-TA004390LP
Project No.:  6108460
Solicitation Title: 75th ST W Rebase from Cortez RD to Bridge #134094
Addendum Date:  November 30, 2022
Procurement Contact: Leslie Peer

IFBC No. 22-TA004390LP is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 
a part of IFBC No. 22-TA004390LP. 

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this IFBC was November 21, 2022.  

REPLACE:  

SECTION B, BID FORMS, APPENDIX K, BID PRICING FORM 

Replace Appendix K Bid Pricing Form, with Appendix K Bid Pricing Form Revised issued with 
this Addendum 1 and available for download as a separate attachment. 

SECTION C, BID ATTACHMENTS, BID ATTACHMENT 3, PROPOSED ROADWAY 
PLANS FOR 75TH ST W REBASE 

Replace Bid Attachment 3 Proposed Roadway Plans for 75th St W Rebase issued with this 
Addendum 1 and available for download as a separate attachment. 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 

Q1. Why is there a 4000 SY difference between cold in place and milling? The plans 
seem to show that all areas getting milled are also getting cold in place. There is no 
differentiation. 
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R1. There is 3933SF bridge deck area that does not need cold in place base. The quantity of  
cold in place base has been updated. Please see Appendix K, Bid Pricing Form Revised. 

Q2. Type S-3 Asphalt quantity also seems off. No additional areas are shown getting a 1” 
overlay. At 51015 SY and 110lbs/SY, there should only be about, 2805 tons. 

R2. The asphalt quantities for both S-1 and S-3 have been adjusted. Please see Appendix K, 
Bid Pricing Form Revised. 

Q3. Please identify the lane closure restrictions for this project. 
R3. Due to high traffic volumes, lane closures are ONLY permitted from 9 AM – 2 PM. 

Q4. Please expand on the extent of the bridge repairs. It is being assumed that the county 
will be doing the joint repair themselves. 

R4. The bridge joint repair will be handled by Manatee County maintenance crew. Please 
coordinate with County before the construction. 

Q5. Pay item number 35 appears to be mislabeled. The pay item number coincides with 
FDOT pay item “PULL & SPLICE BOX, F&I, 13" x 24" COVER SIZE”, yet it is 
labeled as “Polymer Concrete Adjustment Ring” please confirm. 

R5. Item 35 is for Pull & Splice Box, PULL & SPLICE BOX, F&I, 13" x 24" COVER SIZE. 
The label is a TYPO. Please see Appendix K, Bid Pricing Form Revised. 

Q6. Can you please provide a bid form in excel format for submission? 
R6. Excel format of Appendix K Bid Pricing Form Revised (Fillable) is available for 

download as a separate attachment. 

Q7. Please expand on the County’s intent about “add 2 warning signs and striping” to 
the traffic separators. There is no requirement or standard for signs and markings 
on a traffic separator, so the contractor will need clarification on what the county 
wants. 

R7. The intent is to hatch out the extra room left between the lane and the traffic separator and 
provide the warning sign at each end. See below picture as an example. 
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Q8. Please identify on the plans where the patterned textured pavement is to go. 
R8.  Pay Item 523-3 Patterned Pavement is in relation to the Green-Colored Pavement Markings 

for use in the bicycle lanes as identified on the plans as a grey colored hatch, shown 
adjacent to right-turn lanes and at intervals along the roadway. Length of patterned 
pavement to be determined from stationing shown on the plans. 

Q9. Will bituminous liquid adjustment be applied to this project? 
R9. No adjustment. 

Q10. Please confirm if the side streets on this project will get milled and resurfaced? 
R10. Limits will be as shown per plan. 

Q11. Will we be required to provide a signed and sealed MOT plan for this project? 
R11. If the FDOT standards are followed, no signed & sealed plan is required. If there is any 

deviation from those standards, then a signed & sealed plan is required. 

Q12. The file “22-TA004390LP Bid Attachment 3 100% Plans – 75th St W – Cortez Rd – 
Bridge- 134094 – 8-31-22.pdf” is missing the utility adjustment sheet and details.  
Will you please provide these missing plan sheets? 

R12. Revised Bid Attachment 3, Proposed Roadway Plans for 75th St W Rebase is available 
for download as a separate attachment. 

NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 

END OF ADDENDUM 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE 



LINE 
NUMBER

FDOT ITEM 
NO.

ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY

U/M

UNIT PRICE
BID A 150 

CALENDAR 
DAYS

EXTENDED 
PRICE
BID A

UNIT PRICE
BID B 240 

CALENDAR 
DAYS

EXTENDED 
PRICE
BID B

1. 101-1 1.00 LS

2. 102-1 1.00 LS

3. 104-18 41.00 EA

4. MC-1 50,466.00 SY UPDATED

5. 327-70-6 51,015.00 SY UPDATED

6. 334-MC 5,599.00 TN UPDATED

7. 334-MC 2,800.00 TN UPDATED

8. 520-1-10 40.00 LF

9. 522-1 342.00 SY

10. 522-2 149.00 SY

11. 527-2 360.00 SY

12. 0523-3 585.00 SY

13. 700-1-11 SINGLE POST SIGN, F&I GROUND MOUNT, UP TO 12 SF 38.00 AS

14. 700-1-60 SINGLE POST SIGN, REMOVE 11.00 AS

15. 704-1-2 TUBULAR MARKER, DURABLE, 36" YELLOW POST 8.00 EA

16. 0710-11290 PAINTED PAVEMENT  MARKINGS, STANDARD, YELLOW, ISLAND  NOSE 144.00 SF

17. 711-11-123 THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD, WHITE, SOLID, 12" FOR CROSSWALK AND ROUNDABOUT 522.00 LF

18. 711-11-124 THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD, WHITE, SOLID, 18" FOR DIAGONALS AND CHEVRONS 14.00 LF

19. 711-11-125 THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD, WHITE, SOLID, 24" FOR STOP LINE & CROSSWALK 560.00 LF

20. 711-11-141 THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD, WHITE, 2-4 DOTTED GUIDELINE/ 6-10 GAP EXTENSION,  6" 0.50 GM

21. 711-11-160 THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD, WHIT, MESSAGE OR SYMBOL 23.00 EA

22. 711-11-170 THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD, WHITE, ARROW 74.00 EA

23. 711-11-224 THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD, YELLOW, SOLID, 18" FOR DIAGONAL OR CHEVRON 252.00 LF

24. 711-11-241 THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD, YELLOW, 2'X4' SKIP GUIDELINE 0.23 GM

25. 711-11-15101 THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD-OPEN GRADED ASPHALT SURFACES WHITE, SOLID, 6" 2.69 GM

26. 0711-15102 THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD-OPEN GRADED ASPHALT SURFACES, WHITE, SOLID, 8" 0.02 GM

27. 0711-15131 THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD-OPEN GRADED ASPHALT SURFACES, WHITE, SKIP, 6",10-30 SKIP OR 3-9 LANE DROP 2.45 GM

28. 0711-15201 THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD-OPEN GRADED ASPHALT SURFACES, YELLOW, SOLID, 6" 2.63 GM

29. 0711-15231 THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD-OPEN GRADED ASPHALT SURFACES, YELLOW, SKIP, 6" 0.99 GM

PAY ITEM 
NO.

30. U1 5.00 EA

31. U2 5.00 EA

PAY ITEM 
NO.

32. 0630  2 11 40.00 LF

33. 0630  2 12 370.00 LF

34. 0633  8  1 1,720.00 LF

35. 0635  2 11 4.00 EA UPDATED

36. 0660  3 11 1.00 EA

37. 0660  3 12 7.00 EA

38. 0660  3 60 1.00 EA

39. 0670  5111 1.00 AS

40. 0670  5400 1.00 AS

41. 0682  1113 1.00 EA

42. 0684  1  1 1.00 EA

43. 0685  1 12 1.00 EA

44. 0685  2  1 1.00 EA

  
NO.

45. 520-5-46-MC 120.00 LF

DETECTABLE WARNINGS

TRAFFIC SEPARATOR CONCRETE - TYPE IV, 8.5' WIDE (Include signs and striping as necessary)
ALTERNATE BID A

UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SUPPLY, FURNISH AND INSTALL, ONLINE/DOUBLE CONVERSION

CONDUIT, FURNISH & INSTALL, DIRECTIONAL BORE (2" HDPE)

MULTI-CONDUCTOR COMMUNICATION CABLE, FURNISH & INSTALL

POLYMER CONCRETE ADJUSTMENT RING(S) (PER MANHOLE)PULL & SPLICE BOX, F&I, 13"X24" COVER SIZE

VEHICLE DETECTION SYSTEM- MICROWAVE, FURNISH & INSTALL CABINET EQUIPMENT

VEHICLE DETECTION SYSTEM- MICROWAVE, FURNISH & INSTALL, ABOVE GROUND EQUIPMENT

GRAND TOTAL

POLYMER CONCRETE ADJUSTMENT RING(S) (PER MANHOLE)

SIGNING AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS

SUBTOTAL UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS

SUBTOTAL MOBILIZATION & MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC, ROAD WORK, SIGNING & PAVEMENT MARKINGS, SIGNALIZATION, AND UTILITY 
IMPROVEMENTS

CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY COUNTY AUTHORIZED USE ONLY (10% OF SUBTOTAL PRICE)

SUBTOTAL SIGNING AND PAVING

MILLING EXIST ASPH PAVT, 1" TO 2" AVG DEPTH

APPENDIX K, BID PRICING FORM (REVISED)
75TH ST WEST - REBASE

COUNTY PROJECT NO. 6108460

SUBTOTAL MOBILIZATION & MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC
ROAD WORK

INLET PROTECTION SYSTEM 

COLD-IN-PLACE RECYCLE 8" DEPTH

TYPE S-I ASPHALT CONCRETE W/TACK COAT, 2"

TYPE S-III ASPHALT CONCRETE W/TACK COAT, 1"

CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER, TYPE F (INCLUDING CONCRETE FLUMES)

CONCRETE SIDEWALK, 4" THICK (INCLUDING HANDICAP RAMPS)

SUBTOTAL ROAD WORK

CONCRETE DRIVEWAYS, 6" THICK

MANHOLE FRAME & COVER (INCLUDING RAINWATER INSERT)

  DESCRIPTION

MOBILIZATION & MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC

MOBILIZATION

MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC

Bidders must provide prices for each available line item on each tab for their bid to be considered responsive.

ITS CCTV  CAMERA, F&I, DOME PTZ ENCLOSURE - PRESSURIZED, IP, HIGH DEFINITION

MANAGED FIELD ETHERNET SWITCH, FURNISH & INSTALL

REMOTE POWER MANAGEMENT UNIT- RPMU, FURNISH AND INSTALL

CONDUIT, FURNISH & INSTALL, OPEN TRENCH (2" HDPE)

PATTERNED PAVEMENT

UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS

LIGHTING

VEHICLE DETECTION SYSTEM - MICROWAVE, REMOVE,  COMPLETE SYSTEM

TRAFFIC CONTROLLER ASSEMBLY, F&I, NEMA, 1 PREEMPTION

TRAFFIC CONTROLLER ASSEMBLY, MODIFY

Bidder:__________________

Signature:______________
*To be considerred responsive, it is the sole responsibility of the bidder to correctly calculate ad manually enter all sub-total, contingency and total bid price fields.
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